FTER LT R AT

RE: = T-Yliices?t FH 1B TN 15,

KiEN: Wang Zhe T#(PR,SGM) <Zhe5_Wang@SAIC-GM.com> i} [a]: 2018-07-20 09:23

WetEN: 'R <zhonglan@cct.cn>;

ik A: Huang Siyun ##1i#%(PR,SGM) <Siyun_Huang@SAIC-GM.com>;

OKHY, 5y

From: {#jx| <zhonglan@cct.cn>
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 6:53 PM

To: Huang Sivun EEEJ(PR,SGM) <Siyun_Huang@SAIC-GM.com>; Wang Zhe FE#(PR,SGM)
<Zhe5 Wang@SAIC-GM.com>

Subject: X T HliBcesZEFHIENNAYE IR

T, Hri:

f&4F, RTYlilicesTHEN, 4416900076 CAHHEEH6%)
GRAE, FELMRRE, SEhraLUR I i
THHACHA L LS B, i

FEERERTHEEDAFRIETAS

CHINA COMFORT TRAVEL GROUP CO.,LTD.
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COMFORT MICE SERVICE

fhj ZHONG LAN

B1% / + 86 (10) 6587 0550

f£H / +86 (10) 6587 0596

F41/+86139 1019 3620

71 / www.cct.cn
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Email Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It 1is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
email by anyone else 1is unauthorised

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance
on 1it, is prohibited and may be unlawful

Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client

engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are
confirmed in writing on SGM's letterhead
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